Greenfield Township Supervisors' Meeting – June 7th,2022 Meeting Minutes.

The regular monthly meeting of the Greenfield Township Supervisors was called to order at 8:00 pm with the pledge of Allegiance.

The roll call was Supervisor Slebodnik present, Supervisor Totsky present, Supervisor Mancuso present, Attorney Casper present, Secretary Brewer present. A Supervisor's quorum was present, so the meeting was able to proceed.

There were no corrections to the minutes of the May 3rd meeting by the Supervisors, so the minutes stood approved as distributed.

Ted Ritsick (DCED Planner) and Mary Liz Donato (Lackawanna County Planning Manager) presented the Potential North Lackawanna Planning Region Project. Supervisor Mancuso moved that Greenfield Township show interest in the project. Supervisor Totsky seconded the motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

The Township departments read or stated verbally their reports as available. During the Supervisor's report **S**upervisor Totsky moved to approve the Solicitor to seek bids for the improvement of the exterior of the Township building. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded the motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

There were no comments from the public on Agenda items.

Supervisor Mancuso moved to authorize the solicitor and the Township Engineer to prepare and issue a letter to PENNDOT on behalf of Greenfield Township requesting an engine brake retarder restriction study on State Route 106. Supervisor Slebodnik seconded that motion. After a brief explanation by Solicitor Casper the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Supervisor Slebodnik moved to establish a Uniformed Pension Plan for Township Police with the Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System and authorize the Solicitor to prepare and issue a letter from the Board to PMRS to request a cash balance plan. **S**upervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

OVER

Supervisor Totsky moved to approve the repository offer bids of Arthur Holding LLC to purchase two parcels of land on Boulevard Avenue in Greenfield Township from the Lackawanna County Tax Claim Bureau Repository. Pin Numbers 01404-040-010 and 01404-040-01001. Supervisor Mancuso seconded that motion. After a brief explanation by Solicitor Casper the motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes.

Patty Apostolakes gave an update on the Greenfield Township Community Park Project and reminded the public about the August 6th Greenfield Township Community Day. Mike Mazza commented that the Township should have extra fuel tanks. Theresa Kilmer expressed concern regarding a letter she received about a potential Solar Farm in Greenfield Township

Supervisor Mancuso moved to adjourn the meeting. **S**upervisor Totsky seconded that motion. The motion passed with a voice vote with all Supervisors present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned at 8:51pm.